Post Office Directory 1855, Albury - Albury History Society - alburyhistory.org.uk

park Hoffman Augustus, esq. Ballards Loyd Lewis, esq. Wickham park Warlters Thomas, esq. Heathfield lodge | Palmerine Stephen, wheelwright

Coppin George & Charles, blacksmiths Cooper Ann (Mrs.), farmer Joyner Mary (Miss), 'Cricketers'

Walker Robert, farmer, Home farm Letters received through Croydon, which is also the nearest money order office

ALBURY, or ALDBURY, in Blackheath Hundred, second | The rector is the Rev. John Hooper. Here is a National division, 1 mile from Chilworth station, 36 from London; is a parish and village in Blackheath Hundred, second division, and Guildford Union, West Surrey. Here, on a plain, a short distance from the road to Cranley, is the foundation of what is generally considered to have been a Roman temple. The parish is situated in a vale at the foot of a range of chalk hills, which extend from near Farnham into Kent. The population of this parish was in 1851, 976, and the area in acres, 4,503. The principal landed proprietor is Henry Drummond, Esq. M.P. The living is a rectory, in the deanery of Stoke, valued at £429 per annum, in the patronage of Henry Drummond, Esq. ! residents.

school for boys and girls. The old church, which is situate in his park, is out of repair, and no service is performed there. The new church is in the village, and has 6 bells; it was erected at the expense of H. Drummond, Esq. There is also a chapel on a large scale, and an octagon chapter-house in the park, for the use of those who have embraced the religious tenets of Mr. Irving. Lord Lovaine resides at Albury Park; Lord Sidmouth has a seat here, and there are many mansions and genteel residences. Lady Gifford has a seat called Weston House; Thomas Carlyle, Esq., and M. F. Tupper, Esq., are

GENTRY. Armstrong Nicholas, esq. Albury heath Barclay Capt. R.N. Carlyle Thomas, esq Church Henry King, esq. Drummond Henry, esq. M.P. Albury pk Gifford Lady, Weston house Hooper Rev. John [rector] Horsnail Mrs. Albury heath Lovaine Lord, Albury park Sidmouth Rt. Hon. Lord Simes Langford, esq. Samuda Miss, Albury heath

Taplin Edward Oliver, esq Taylor Capt. R.N Tudor John, esq Tupper Martin Fras. esq. Woodhouse Francis, esq TRADERS Attfield Henry, farmer Bristow Henry, butcher Collin Thomas, shopkeeper Cooke Henry, miller, Albury mills Evershed John, farmer Fentiman James, coachmaker Higgins Richard, baker & grocer

Killick George, farmer King John Benjamin, baker Ledger John, blacksmith Miles James, wheelwright Osborn William, harnessmaker Parsons James, carpenter Potter Henry, Drummond Arms' Potter Henry, jun. grocer Potter Henry, sen. shoemaker Trower Arthur, blacksmith Street Mary (Mrs.), farmer Wonhan Thomas, farmer

from Guildford at 1 past 8 a.m.; dispatched 5 p.m. The nearest money order office is at Guildford

Post Office.-William Osborn, receiver. Letters arrive | National School, Samuel Lovell, master; Miss Maria Copland, mistress

ALDFOLD, or ALPOLD, a small village, 10 miles east from [of 499. Part of the parish, with Haslemere, and south-east from Godalming, and 1 mile county of Sussex. from the Surrey and Sussex canal, in the Hundred of WILDWOOD is I mile north-east: Pigbush, half a mile

inhabitants, is in the